UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20685

March 6, 1992

Docket Nos. 50-373

and 50-37¢

Mr. Thomas J. Kovach

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company-Suite 300
OPUS West 111

1400 OPUS Place

Downers Grove, I1linois 60515

Dear Mr. Kovach:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF THE LASALLE COUNTY STATION RESPONSE TO THE
STATION BLACKOUT RULE (TAC NOS. MEB559 AND M68560)

The station blackout (SB0) rule requires licensees to submit {aformation as
defined in 10 CFR 50.63 and to provide a plan and schedule for conformance to
the SBO rule. The Commonwealth Edison Company (CECo, the licensee) provided
responses to the SBO rule regarding the LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2,
by letters from M. H. Richter on April 17, 1989, March 30, 1990, and June 22,
1990, to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Document Control Desk.
The licensee provided responses to the NRC guestions by a letter from Peter L.
Piet, dated September 23, 1991.

The licensee’s responses were reviewed by the NRC staff and by Science
Fpplications International Corporation (SAIC) under contract to the NRC. The
results of the review are ducumented in the enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE,
Enclosure 1) and the SAIC Technical Evaluation Report (TER) SAIC-91-1268
"LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2, STATION BLACKOUT EVALUATION," dated
December 20, 1991 (Attachment 1 to Enclosure 1).

The licensee calculated a minimum acceptable SBO duration of 4 hours for the
LaSalle County Station. The licensee submitted its initia)l and revised
response in the SBO generic response format. Based on our review of these
responses and subsequent submittals, we find, contingent upon the satisfactory
resclution of the recommendations presented in this SE, that the design of the
LaSalle County Station conforms with the SBO rule, the guidance of Regulatory
Gurde (RG) 1.155, Nuclear Management and Resources Counci)l (NUMARC) 87-00, and
NUMARC 87-00 Supplemental Questions/Answers and Major Assumptions, dated
December 27, 1989 (issued to the industry by NUMARC on January 4, 1990). [he
licensee should submit, within 60 days of receipt of this SE, confirmation of
the resolution of these recommendations and present a schedule for their
implementation in accordance with 10 CFR 50.63(c)(4).

In addition, the following areas may require follow-up inspection by the NRC
to verify that the implementation of any modifications and the supporting
documentation which the licensee may propose as a result of this evaluation,
are adequate to meel the SBO Rule. The staff is developing guidance for this
follow-up inspection to verify the following:
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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Commonwealth Edison Company

cc:

Phillip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Sidley and Austin

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Assistant Attorney General
100 West Randolph Street
Suite 12

Chicago, 111inois 6060]

Resident Inspector/LaSalle, NPS

U. §. Nuclear Re?ulatory Commission
Kural Route No.

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, 111inois 6]34]

Chairman

LaSalle County Board of Supervisors
LaSalle County Courthouse

Ottawa, I1linois 61350

Attorney General
500 South 2Znd Street
Springfield, I11inois 62701

Chairman

I11inois Commerce Commission
Leland Building

527 East Capitu)l Avenue
Springfield, I1linois 62706

I1Minois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, I1linois 62704

Regional Administrator, Region 11l
U, §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road, Bldg. #4

Glen Ellyn, 111inois 60137

Robert Neuman

Office of Public Couns2!
State of 111inois Center
100 W. Randolph

Suite 11-300

Chicago, I1linois 6060]

LaSalle County Station
Unit Nos. 1 and 2

Robert Cushing

Chief, Public Utilities Division
I111nois Attorney General's Office

100 West Randolph Street
Chicago, 111inois 60601

Michael 1. Miller, Esquire
Sidley and Austin

One First National Plaza
Chicago, 111inois 60680

Mr. G. Diederich

LaSalle Station Manager
LaSalle County Station
Rural Route )

P. 0. Box 220

Marseilles, I1linois 6132




